GUIDE-ADVOCATE, WATFORD, JULY 2, 1920

JULY SPECIALS

MEN'S and BOYS' STRAW HATS

10 dozen, sailor and neglige shapes 25c

JULY SPECIAL IN YOUNG MEN'S SUITS

25 suits only, in brown, greens and greys. Smart, well-tailored garments in belted and waist line models. Sizes 25 to 39.....\$28.50

LADIES' ITALIAN SILK HOSE

20 doz. ladies' fine sheer silkine hose, in black, white, brown and grey. These compare very favorably with many

SPORT SHIRTS FOR BOYS \$1.50 Made from fine fast color stripe percales, full sizes, at.....\$1.50

MEN'S BALBRIGGAN COMBINATIONS at \$1.50

Men's fine French Balbriggan Combinations, long or short sleeves, sizes 40, 42, 44. Regular \$2.25, for \$1.50

BOY'S TWEED BLOOMERS \$2.25

Made from strong good wearing Canadian tweeds. Sizes 31, 32, 33 and 34 only. Regular \$3.50, for \$2.25

A. BROWN & CO

"THE STORE THAT SATISFIES"



EAST LAMBTON WOMEN'S INSTITUTE

J. C. Cox ; Arkona, Mrs. H. Rook ; Alvinston, Mrs. N. A. McLean; Aberarder, Mrs. W. B. Jardine; Brooke, Miss M. Willoughby; Flor-The annual meeting of the East Lambton Women's Institute was held in the Methodist church, Watence, Mrs. Lorne Scarlett ; Forest, ford, on Thursday afternoon, June 24th, with the attendance of about 60. The President, Mrs. Lawrie, of Thedford, was in the chair. All the branches were represented with the exception of Uttoxeter and Jericho. After the opening ode minutes of last annual meeting were read and adopted. Each branch gave a short report of the work done during the year. The report of the Queen Mary Cot Fund was read by Miss Raw-lings, showing that the various branches have responded to their apportionment. The branch of the W.I. at Jericho has disbanded and it was decided that the rate per branch for next year be \$8.00. Mrs. Lawrie and Mrs. Darville, of Alvinston, both gave a short talk on the visiting they had done during the year. The Sec. Treasurer's report showed the following gratfiving statistics.

Receipts for district\$ 142 59 Expenditure 92 12

	Balance\$ 50.47 The branch financial statements
CO.	are as follows— Receipts Expenditure
	Aughrim\$ 78 37 \$ 59 40
	Arkona 678 08 359 84
	Alvinston 415 56 162 27
	Aberarder 124 69 116 85
	Brooke 169 37 85 85
	Florence 708 37 431 01
SHE WOULD BE A MASON	Forest 16 30 10 75
	Inwood 15 80 10 54
The funniest story I ever heard,	Jericho 138 88 114 19
The funniest thing that ever occurred, Is the story of Mrs. Mehitable Byrde,	Shetland 139 77 110 96
Who wanted to be a Mason.	Thedford 190 73 169 95
Her husband, Tom Byrde, was a Mason	Uttoxeter 15 18 8 53
true,	Warwick 36 93 33 84
As good a Mason as any of you ;	Watford 99 97 74 60
He is tyler of Lodge Cerulean Blue, And tyles and delivers the summons due.	\$2827 90 \$1748 58
And she wanted to be a Mason too-	Membership—Aughrim—, Arkona
This ridiculous Mrs. Byrde.	49, Alvinston —, Aberarder 30,
She followed him 'round, this inquisitive wife.	Brooke 22, Florence 123, Forest 100, Inwood 21, Jericho 12, Shetland 25,
And nagged and teased him half out of	Thedford 55, Uttoxeter 24, Warwick
his life ;	33, Watford 18. Total 512.
So to terminate this unhallowed strife He consented at last to admit her.	President-Mrs. J. H. Robinson,
And first to disguise her, from bonnet to	Warwick.
shoon,	Vice-Pres., north- Mrs. Rook,
This ridiculous lady agreed to put on	Arkona.
His breech—ah! forgive me, I meant pantoon ;	Vice-Pres., south- Mrs. M. C.
And miraculously did they fit her.	Campbell, Alvinston.
The lodge was at work on the Master's	Secretary-Treasurer — Miss M.
degree ;	Willoughby, Brooke.
The light was ablaze on the letter G ;	Mrs. Lett and Mrs. Shugg were
High soared the pillars J and B; The officers sat like Solomon wise ;	appointed auditors. An address by
The brimstone burned amid horrid cries ;	Mrs. Dawes, of Thedford, on the
The goat roamed wildly through the room;	Federation, was much enjoyed. A
The candidate begged them to let him go	much appreciated duet was rendered
And the devil himself stood up in the east	by Mrs. Shugg and Miss Clarke.
As proud as an aldorman at a fasat	Contraction of the second seco

Mrs. J. Lochead ; Inwood, Mrs. J. Courtright ; Shetland, Mrs. Delbert Brownlee ; Thedford, Mrs. Jas. Walden ; Uttoxeter, Mrs. G. Dodge ; Warwick, Mrs. D. Ross ; Watford, Mrs. John Humphries. The President and the Secretary were appointed delegates to the annual convention in London. Miss S. Pettypiece, of Forest, was appointed Federation representative for this district. She was also appointed treasurer of the London War Memorial Hospital Fund. A hearty vote of thanks was tendered the retiring officers. Meeting adjourned by singing the National Antnem.

District directors were formally

elected as follows :- Aughrim, Mrs.

TO SAFFGUARD YOUR DIGESTION

3

The Blood Should Constantly be Kept Rich and Pure.

If you suffer from any form of indiges-tion, your diet should be carefully chosen. Over-eating is always harmful, but at the Over-eating is always narmini, but at the same time one must take enough food to supply the needs of the blood. It must be remembered that the blood has to carry nourishment to every part of the body, find fuel for energy and defence against its enemies, as well as the re-quisite juices for digestion. Hence, when the blood becomes weak and fails to do its offic indigestion arises: also when the blood becomes weak and fails to do its work-indigestion arises; also when ingestion begins the blood still further suffers. Therefore, to safeguard your digestion the blood should be kept richs and red, and this can best be done by taking a course of Dr. Williams' Pink-Pills. These pills are a blood-building, nerve-restoring tonic and through their use your directive system will respond nerve-restoring tonic and through their use your digestive system will respond naturally, your appetite will improve and your food will do you good. The value of Dr. Williams' Pink Pills in cases of stomach trouble is shown by the experi-ence of Mrs. J. H. Alexander, Barriefield, Ont., who says: "Some years ago I was in a terribly run down condition. I had indigestion of a severe nature and shore. in a terribly run down condition. I had indigestion of a severe nature, and sharp pains of agony all through me. My stomach was so weak that it was difficult to retain food, and often after eating I would have vomiting spells. I was under medical treatment, but as I did not im-prove my nerves were in a terrible con-dition and I was always in much *n* isery. One day I read of a woman who by i been cured of similar trouble through the use of Dr. Williams' pink Pills, and I decid-ed to try them. The result can be sumed to try them. The result can be sum-med up by saying that atter using the pills for some weeks I was completely cured, could eat a hearty meal and was again enjoying life. If I feel run down at any time I take Dr. Williams' Pink Pills and always get benefit from them." You can get these pills through any dealer in medicine, or by mail at 50 cents a box or six boxes for \$2.50 from The Dr. Williams' Medicine Co., Brockville, Ont.

3



p.

16-

ICE

Holiday Time is KODAK Time

Cameras and Kodaks all sizes all prices SEE OUR WINDOW

This is your Kodak Store. Films, etc. for all cameras. Developing, Printing and Enlarging of the best quality.

SWIM CAPS

Beautiful designs and a big assortment. Made of the best quality rubber. Come in and see them today.

\$1.00 and up

J.W. McLaren DRUGGIST THE REXALL STORE STATIONER

USE THE GUIDE-ADVOCATE "WANT COLUMN"

Oh, horrible sounds! Oh, horrible sight! Can it be that Masons take delight In spending thus the hours of night? Ah!could therr wives and daughters know The unutterable things they say and do Their feminine hearts would burst with

As proud as an alderman at a feast, When in came Mrs. Byrde.

wee-But this is not all my story. For those Masons joined in a hideous ring, The candidate howled like anything, And thus in tones of death they sing (The candidate's name was Morley) "Blood to drink and bones to crack, Skulls to smash and lives to take, Skulls to smash and lives to take, Hearts to crush and souls to burn— Give old Morley another turn, And make him all grim and gory." Trembling with horror stood Mrs. Byrde, Unable to speak a single word : She staggered and fell in the nearest chair On the left of the junior warden there, And scarcely noticed, so loud the groans, That the chair was made of human bones.

Of human bones! on grinning skulls That ghastly throne of horror rolls— Those skulls, the skulls that Morgan bore! Those bones, the bones that Morgan over! Those bones, the bones that Morgan wore! His scalp across the top was flung, His teeth around the arms were strung— Never in all romance was known Such usage made of human bone.

That brimstone gleamed in lurid flame, Just like a place we will not name. Good angels, that inquiring came From blissful courts, looked on with shame And tearful melancholy.

And tearnii meianchoir, Again they danced, but twice as bad, They jump and sing like demons mad ! The tune is "Hunky Dory"— "Blood to drink and bones to crack, Skulls to smash and lives to take."

Skulls to smash and lives to take." Then came a pause, a pair of paws Reached through the floor up sliding doors, And grabbed the unhappy candidate ! How can I without tears relate The lost and rhined Morley's fate ? She saw him sink in a fiery hole, And heard him scream, "My soul! my soul!

soul! While roars of fiendish laughter roll And drown the yells for mercy!

That ridiculous woman could stand no more-She fainted and fell on the checkered

floor; 'Midst all the diabolical roar. What then, you ask me, did befall Mehtable Byrde? Why, nothing at all— She had dreamed she'd been in the Mason's Hall.



Both have a vocal chorus by Billy Murray and both played by Billy Mur-ray's Melody Men. "His Master's Voice" double-faced Record 216107

If you do not have a Victrola, you can get one from us for less than the cost of an orchestra for one evening's dancing.

Harper Bros. WATFORD 1139